CANUTILLO A Premier District

TO: CISD Board of Trustees and Superintendent Galaviz

FROM: Jessica Arellano, Executive Director of Curriculum & Instruction
DATE: October 29, 2024

RE: Lone Star Governance Student Outcome Goal Progress

Pursuant to the Lone Star Governance (LSG) framework, Canutillo ISD
administration is required to update the board on progress toward meeting student
outcome goals. In alignment with our district's LSG calendar, Goal 3 (percentage of
graduates earning CCMR indicator) will be the focus for the month of November.

LSG Goal 3 states:
e The percentage of graduates that earn a CCMR indicator will increase from
64% (2022) to 88% by June 2026.

Current district assessment performance data for Dual Credit, SAT/ACT/TSI, and
Industry Based Certification (IBC) were compiled and will be presented for
discussion at the August 2024 board meeting. This information is being provided to
board members and district administration in order to ensure collective awareness
concerning student progress toward meeting the district’s student outcome goals.



